
From:   Jeff Rummel   

To:   Behnam Ghaffari   
Date:   October 04, 2021

Subject:   FCC File No. 0461-EX-CR-2021
----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
Message:

Mr. Ghaffari:

As you are aware, NRQZ coordination is ongoing for the pending renewal application for Station WJ2XAY
under File No. 0461-EX-CR-2021 (Ref. 64201).

In addition, the NTA tracking site (https://www.ntia.doc.gov/webcoord/) still specifies
&ldquo;TABLE&rdquo; for NG207196  and NG229043 &ndash; see below:

 0461-EX-CR-2021 NG  207196      TABLE      Aug  6 2021                     M29500.0000  WJ  2XAY
 0461-EX-CR-2021 NG  229043      TABLE      Aug  6 2021                     M14402.0000  WJ  2XAY
 0461-EX-CR-2021 NG  207198      ACCEPT     Aug  6 2021     Aug 19 2021     M29500.0000  WJ  2XAY
 0461-EX-CR-2021 NG  229044      ACCEPT     Aug  6 2021     Aug 19 2021     M14402.0000  WJ  2XAY

Accordingly, additional time &ndash; until October 15, 2021 &ndash; s requested to complete NRQZ
coordination.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel
Attorney for Leidos, Inc.
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